
Memo               

*Approval of employment recommendations are subject to acceptance of the results of a 
Background Investigation and receipt of certificates or licenses required for the position as 
agreed with the applicant

 
To:          Board of Education

From:    Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date:    May 20, 2025

Re:    Professional – Change of Status

a. Maurice McCullum, Paraprofessional, West Campus to Special Education Teacher, 
Central Campus effective August 15, 2025; replacing Neal Brockett

b. Scott Laken, Dean, West Campus, salary G-27 to Teacher at River Valley, salary G-28 
effective August 15, 2025; due to open position
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